
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
ISSUED FEBRUARY 12, 2021 

 
to 

PROJECT NO.  43-21-02 
BRIDGE DECK REHABILITATION AND BRIDGE REMOVAL 

FANGBONER ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 91.1, 
OHIO TURNPIKE RAMP OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 91.6, 

OHIO TURNPIKE RAMP OVER S.R. 53 M.P. 92.0 
SANDUSKY COUNTY, OHIO 

 
OPENING DATE EXTENDED TO: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), FEBRUARY 19 16, 2021 

 
ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 PM ON FEBRUARY 12, 2021 
 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Plan Sheets: 42, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 127A, and 127B of 127 
-AND- 

Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantities Worksheet 
Reference Nos.: 16 and Deduct Alternate Bid Items 

-AND- 
Geotech Report 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq., General 
Counsel. 
 
  
____________________________ February 12, 2021 
Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq.,  Date     
General Counsel       
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 P.M. ON FEBRUARY 12, 2021: 
 
Q#10  Will the Commission allow the contractors the option to waste concrete debris and/or excess 

excavation materials within the infield area south of the existing toll plaza?  In addition, can 
this same area be utilized for contractor laydown and staging? 

 
A#10 The Commission has identified two areas to the east of State Route 53 adjacent to the ramp areas.  

Two plan sheets identifying these areas and including notes pertaining to the requirements of the 
use of these areas for waste disposal, Plan Sheets 127A and 127B, have been added and are 
included as part of this Addendum No. 3.  Two deduct alternates have been added to the Estimated 
Quantities Worksheet for adjustment in the bid totals for bidders who choose to utilize the waste 
site areas.  The updated Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantities Worksheet has been 
included as part of this Addendum No. 3. 

 
 The area west of the toll plaza and to the north and adjacent to the westbound on-ramp are 

available for use by the contractor for laydown and staging. 
 
 
Q#13 Will the commission allow the contractor to borrow and waste material within the infield? 
 
A#13 See the response to Q#10. 
 
 
Q#14 After reviewing the MOT plans and project bid items, it appears a roads for MOT item is 

required to account for the earthwork below the temp pavement, please review. 
 
A#14 This item is included for payment in the Lump Sum for Item SP 614, Maintaining Traffic.  

Reference Section 7 of the Maintaining Traffic note on Sheet 14 of 127, Payment for maintenance 
of traffic items, unless otherwise specified separately, shall be paid for under the lump sum bid for 
Item SP 614 – Maintaining Traffic, which shall include all labor, equipment, materials and 
incidentals required to complete the work as detailed in the plan.” 

 
 
Q#15 Please add a bit item for the pavement for maintaining traffic as shown in the MOT phasing, 

and clarify class A or Class B pavement. 
 
A#15  This item is included for payment in the Lump Sum for Item SP 614, Maintaining Traffic.  

Reference Section 7 of the Maintaining Traffic note on Sheet 14 of 127, Payment for maintenance 
of traffic items, unless otherwise specified separately, shall be paid for under the lump sum bid for 
Item SP 614 – Maintaining Traffic, which shall include all labor, equipment, materials and 
incidentals required to complete the work as detailed in the plan.” 

 
 Pavement for maintaining traffic shall be Class A. 
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Q#16 Please provide existing pavement thickness for the existing pavement legend shown on sheet 

4, 5, and 6. 
 
A#16  Based on existing 1989 plans and limited geotechnical investigation it is estimated that the 

following pavement thickness exists at each location: 
• MP 91.1: 8” Asphalt, 6” Subbase 
• MP 91.6: 4” Asphalt, 10” Concrete, 6” Subbase 
• MP 92.0 ramps: 4” Asphalt, 10” Concrete, 6” Subbase 
• SR-53: 8” Asphalt, 9” Aggregate 

 
 
Q#17 Will the existing stone base under the current ramps being removed be required to be 

removed prior to placing topsoil? 
 
A#17  Existing 304 can remain, so long as it is all covered with topsoil. 
 
 
Q#18 There are no depths provided for existing asphalt and concrete pavements. Please provide 

plans of previously-constructed sections of work such as OTIC 59-16-03 that would be 
indicative of this information. 

 
A#18  See response to Q#16. 
 
 
Q#19 Plan sheets 45 through 48 show pavement removed APP by the square yard. Plan sheets 61-

70 give cross sections of the new pavements. It appears that existing pavements have been 
included in the cross-section areas and volumes for excavation and embankment where 
proposed pavements transition into new pavements and therefore the excavation quantity 
appears to be overstated. Please review and revise excavation and embankment quantities 
as required in an addendum. 

 
A#19  The excavation limits and quantities were incorrect in the previous bid plans.  The limits and 

estimated quantities have been revised with the estimated quantity of Reference No. 16,  Item 203, 
Excavation being revised to 6,825 CY.  Revised Plan Sheets 42, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69 
and 70 of 127 are included as part of this Addendum No. 3. 

 
 
Q#20 The typical sections do not provide the thickness of the existing pavement to be removed. In 

addition, the existing plans, due to age, I believe do not accurately reflect pavement makeup. 
Will OTC provide the thickness of the existing pavement by material types? 

 
A#20  See response to Q#16. 
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Q#21 Does OTC have a geotechnical report for the project? If so, will you provide to the 

contractor? 
 
A#21  The Geotechnical Report is available on Bid Express as part of this Addendum No. 3. 
 
 
Q#23 Bid item 53- Aggregate Base: takeoff quantity appears to be significantly higher than 

plan quantity, but there is no subsummary on the plan sheets to check the takeoff 
against. Please provide subsummary and breakdown of this item. 

 
A#23  The aggregate base quantities have been reviewed and found to be appropriate. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
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